



[Redacted text block]

### ABOUT ME

I am a lawyer with over 25 years of experience in the field of Technology Law and Data Protection. I provide judicial and out-of-court assistance and advice in the ICT, Data Protection, AI and IP sectors. I am also a University Professor of (1) IT Law and (2) Artificial Intelligence, Machine Learning and Law. I am author of several books, essays, articles in the ICT, IP, Data Protection and AI sectors. Frequently invited by national and international media as expert in the above fields, in the same sectors I held up to date about two-hundreds conferences.

### WORK EXPERIENCE

[ 01/04/2000 – 01/04/2023 ]

#### Information Technology lawyer

**Tonucci & Partners Law Firm** [www.tonucci.com](http://www.tonucci.com)

**Address:** Via Principessa Clotilde 7, 00198, Roma, Italy

**City:** Roma

**Country:** Italy

**Email address:** [mail@tonucci.com](mailto:mail@tonucci.com)

**Business or sector:** Professional, scientific and technical activities

He was the IT Partner of the firm and Head of Departments of the Rome office of 1) Information Technology & Internet Law, 2) Data Protection; 3) Intellectual and Industrial Property, 4) Telecommunications & Multimedia 5) Domain Name Protection, dealing with all legal issues related to the aforementioned areas of expertise.

From 2005 to 2023 he was the exclusive representative for Italy - as Head of the Information Technology & Internet Law Department in Rome of Tonucci & Partners law firm - of the international network Tech Law ([www.techlaw.org](http://www.techlaw.org)), which brings together the most important law firms worldwide specializing in the ICT sector.

For a specific description of professional activities, please refer to the website [www.alessandrodelninno.it](http://www.alessandrodelninno.it).

[ 01/01/2022 – Current ]

#### EDPB's Support Expert

**European Data Protection Board** [https://edpb.europa.eu/edpb\\_en](https://edpb.europa.eu/edpb_en)

**City:** Roma

**Country:** Italy

**Business or sector:** Other service activities



He is a member as a professional "with a high level of expertise and professional experience" of the European experts pool ("EDPB's Support Pool of Experts") that supports and advises the European Data Protection Board (EDPB) and the national data protection Authorities.

[ 01/05/2020 – Current ]

### **University Professor**

***Libera Università degli Studi Sociali LUISS Guido Carli - Università di Roma***

**City:** Roma

**Country:** Italy

After having held the position of teaching assistant professor in ICT Law from the academic year 1995, he has been appointed by the University LUISS Guido Carli of Rome as Professor in charge of the following courses: (1) Information Technology Law - (2) Artificial Intelligence, Machine Learning and Law.

[ 01/07/2018 – Current ]

### **President of the Italian Data Protection Association**

***Italian Data Protection Association*** <https://www.associazioneprotezionedati.com/>

**Address:** Via Vincenzo Giuffrida 73, 95128, Catania, Italy

**City:** Catania

**Country:** Italy

**Email address:** [info@associazioneprotezionedati.com](mailto:info@associazioneprotezionedati.com)

**Business or sector:** Other service activities

In charge of the scientific and academic purposes pursued by the Italian Data Protection Association

[ 01/09/2009 – Current ]

### **Member of the Scientific Board of the Italian Privacy Institute**

***Italian Privacy Institute*** <https://www.istitutoitalianoprivacy.it/en/>

**Address:** : Piazza di San Salvatore in Lauro 13, 00186, Roma, Italy

**City:** Rome

**Country:** Italy

**Email address:** [info@istitutoitalianoprivacy.org](mailto:info@istitutoitalianoprivacy.org)

Member of the Scientific Board of the Italian Privacy Institute.

Drafting of guidelines and policies in the field of data protection for public and private entities

Official Professor of the Master "Data Protection Maestro" - [Istituto Italiano Privacy | Albo Maestri IIP](#)

[ 01/05/2004 – Current ]

### **Data protection and ICT expert**

***Italian National School of Administration*** <http://culturaprofessionale.interno.gov.it/exssai/multidip/index.htm>

**Address:** Via Veientana 286, 00100, Roma, Italy

**City:** Roma

**Country:** Italy

**Business or sector:** Public administration and defence; compulsory social security

The Italian National School of Administration is the official training School of the Italian Ministry of the Interior.

Qualified as "renowned expert", he teaches data protection law within the official institutional courses for the Department of Civil Administration.

[ 01/09/2005 – 01/10/2010 ]

### **Member of the official teaching staff of the Region Lazio**

***Regional Agency for the Development of Public Administrations***



**City:** Roma

**Country:** Italy

Member of the official teaching staff of the Lazio Regional Agency for the Development of Public Administrations and responsible for the training of managers and employees of the Lazio Regional Council and Council.

[ 01/02/2001 – 01/02/2006 ]

### **Exclusive representative for Italy of Cullen International SA**

**Cullen International SA** <https://www.cullen-international.com/>

**Address:** Clos Lucien Outers 11-21/1, 1160, Brussels, Belgium

**City:** Rome

**Country:** Italy

**Business or sector:** Professional, scientific and technical activities

He has been in charge for Italy to provide latest developments in national ICT and data protection regulation by drafting and providing on a regular basis reports, summaries, in-depth analysis, source documents and legal assistance.

[ 01/01/2002 – 01/01/2003 ]

### **European expert for TAIEX**

**TAIEX** [https://neighbourhood-enlargement.ec.europa.eu/funding-and-technical-assistance/taix\\_en](https://neighbourhood-enlargement.ec.europa.eu/funding-and-technical-assistance/taix_en)

Expert on a mission (countries: Czech Republic and Romania) for the TAIEX Programme (Technical Assistance and Information Exchange Instrument) of the EU Commission for the Freedom, Justice and Security Area (JHA) for technical assistance with the transposition of EU legislation (acquis communautaire) on Intellectual Property, Data Protection and ICT into the national legislation of the beneficiary countries.

[ 01/02/1996 – 01/07/1998 ]

### **Legal expert for the Italian Chamber of Deputies**

**Chamber of Deputies** <https://en.camera.it/>

**Address:** Piazza del Parlamento, 00186, Roma, Italy

He has been legal advisor in the fields of ICT and data protection to the President of the IXth Transport Commission of the Chamber of Deputies

[ 01/04/1994 – 01/05/1995 ]

### **Legal advisor for Confindustria**

**Confindustria** <https://www.confindustria.it/en>

**City:** Roma

**Country:** Italy

Legal advisor in the field of ICT for the IT Department

## **EDUCATION AND TRAINING**

[ 01/09/1985 – 01/07/1990 ]

### **School-leaving certificate**

**Liceo Ginnasio statale Ennio Quirino Visconti** <https://www.liceoqvisconti.edu.it/>

**Address:** Piazza del Collegio Romano 4, 00186, Roma, Italy

**Field(s) of study:** Classical studies

**Final grade:** 60/60



[ 01/10/1990 – 15/07/1994 ]

### University Degree

**Libera Università Internazionale degli Studi Sociali - Università di Roma LUISS Guido Carli** [www.luiss.it](http://www.luiss.it)

**Address:** Via Parenzo 13, 00198, Roma, Italy

**Field(s) of study:** Law Degree | Business, administration and law: *Law*

**Final grade:** 110/110 cum laude

**Thesis:** Data protection laws in the main European countries: a comparative analysis. Information & Communication Technology applied to law and data protection.

[ 01/07/1999 – 01/07/2002 ]

### PhD

**University of Rome La Sapienza** <https://www.uniroma1.it>

**Address:** Piazzale Aldo Moro 5, 00185, Roma, Italy

**Field(s) of study:** Information and Communication Technologies: *Software and applications development and analysis*

**Final grade:** 110/110 cum laude

**Thesis:** The multiannual Community action plan on promoting safer use of the Internet by combating illegal and harmful content on global networks.

During my PhD activities, I developed filtering software to combat illegal and harmful content on electronic communication networks, also analyzing all legal and regulatory implications.

## LANGUAGE SKILLS

**Mother tongue(s):** Italian

**Other language(s):**

### English

**LISTENING C2 READING C2 WRITING C2**

**SPOKEN PRODUCTION C2 SPOKEN INTERACTION C2**

## DIGITAL SKILLS

### Digital Skills - Test Results

Information and data literacy	<b>ADVANCED</b>	Level 6 / 6
Communication and collaboration	<b>ADVANCED</b>	Level 6 / 6
Digital content creation	<b>ADVANCED</b>	Level 5 / 6
Safety	<b>ADVANCED</b>	Level 6 / 6
Problem solving	<b>ADVANCED</b>	Level 6 / 6

Results from [self-assessment](#) based on [The Digital Competence Framework 2.1](#)



## CONFERENCES AND SEMINARS

[ 01/01/2000 – 20/04/2023 ]

### National and international Conferences

He has been a speaker at over 200 national and international conferences, presenting papers on ICT, IP, data protection, AI and Electronic Communication issues.

The whole list of conferences is available at the link <https://www.alessandrodelninno.it/convegni-e-conferenze.php?L=en>. By clicking on each conference's title, a specific tab shall be displayed with all the details on the single conference.

**Link:** <https://www.alessandrodelninno.it/convegni-e-conferenze.php?L=en>

## PUBLICATIONS

### National and international publications (books; handbooks; articles; essays)

He is author of more than 150 books, handbooks, articles and essays on ICT, data protection, IP, AI and Electronic Communication issues, published by national and international publishers.

The whole list of publications is available at these links:

1. for articles and essays: <https://www.alessandrodelninno.it/articoli.php?L=en>
2. for books and handbooks: <https://www.alessandrodelninno.it/libri.php?L=en>

By clicking on each book's or article's titles, a tab shall be displayed with all the related details.

## MEDIA AND PRESS RELEASE

[ 01/01/2000 – Current ]

### Media and Press Release

He is frequently interviewed by national media (Press, TV, social and web media) as renowned expert in the fields of ICT, data protection, IP, AI and Electronic Communication.

A complete list of the interviews/video is available at this link: <https://www.alessandrodelninno.it/interviste-e-media.php?L=en>

**Link:** <https://www.alessandrodelninno.it/interviste-e-media.php?L=en>